. R. K. Bhattacharjee,
i ‘h‘rm: tor,

indly vefer to your letter no: RKB /2001 dated
& 1 i._.Z:GU] 11“ vhich you had intimated us that you would be
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ober 25 and you would be going to Katchal
d. Fur 'ber you had intimated us that you would try te be
zent at Port Blair for the further said meeting.

In this connection, I am directed to request you to kindly
make it convenient to attend this very 1mportant meeting. It
goes without saying that your presence in the above said
meeting is essential. Therefere, we hope that you would make
it convient to attend the meeting accordingly.

(Yours faithfully)

Ilﬂ{elom\« by Y3

Lopy o the Head of Office of the Anthropological Survey of India,
ort Biair for necessary action. Dr. R.K. Bhattacharjee would
reaching Fort Blair on 25th October, kindiy intimate him
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